

Graziadei & Cantor, Ltd.  
*Attorneys at Law*

GEORGE E. GRAZIADEI  
SCOTT MICHAEL CANTOR

PLEASE REFER TO:

December 10, 2009

Via Facsimile (702) 382-4803

Beverly K. Bridges,  
City Clerk  
City Hall, First Floor  
400 Stewart Avenue  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: Michael E. Pavich  
409 Santa Fe Street  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145-5327  
Case No. 56923

2009 DEC 10 P 3:31

RECEIVED  
CITY CLERK

Dear Ms. Bridges:

Kindly allow this letter to introduce the undersigned as an attorney with the law firm representing the interests of Mr. Michael E. Pavich in the above-referenced.

On December 9, 2009, Mr. Pavich and my office received the attached Nuisance Notice and Order to Comply, dated December 7, 2009.

Please consider this letter formal notice that we wish to appeal this matter.

Upon the filing of our appeal notice, please fax a file-stamped copy to my office at (702) 477-0020.

Sincerely,

GRAZIADEI &amp; CANTOR, LTD.

*George E. Graziadei*  
GEORGE E. GRAZIADEI, ESQ.

GEG\lp

Enclosure, as stated.

Cc: Mr. Pavich

501 S. Rancho Drive, Suite B-10 • Las Vegas, Nevada 89106 • Telephone (702) 477-7733

Graziadei & Cantor, Ltd.  
*Attorneys at Law*

GEORGE E. GRAZIADEI  
SCOTT MICHAEL CANTOR

December 14, 2009

PLEASE REFER TO:

Via Facsimile (702) 382-4803

Vicki Skilbred,  
Chief Deputy City Clerk  
City Clerk's Office  
400 Stewart Avenue  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: Michael E. Pavich  
409 Santa Fe Street  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145-5327  
Case No. 56923

2009 DEC 14 A 11:52

RECEIVED  
CITY CLERK

Dear Ms. Skilbred:

Thank you for your facsimile of December 10<sup>th</sup> in response to our appeal notice in the above-referenced matter.

When calendaring the January 6, 2010 Hearing date you provided, it was noted that we have two Court appearances previously scheduled for that morning: (1) a Hearing on a Motion to Dismiss in District Court, Department 15 at 8:30 a.m., Case No. A524510; and (2) a Status Check in Family Court, Department I at 9:00 a.m., Case No. D257607.

As such, I would appreciate it if we could reschedule the January 6<sup>th</sup> Hearing date to allow me to appear before the City Council with my client, Mr. Pavich.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

GRAZIADEI & CANTOR, LTD.

*George E. Graziadei*  
GEORGE E. GRAZIADEI, ESQ.

GEG/vp

cc: Mr. Pavich

501 S. Rancho Drive, Suite B-10 • Las Vegas, Nevada 89106 • Telephone (702) 477-7733